County of Riverside

JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook Secretary

JJDPC AGENDA

BUSINESS MEETING
January 11, 2024
11:30 AM

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside CA 92507

Room # 1056
1. Call to Order Chair, Chris Collopy
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair
3. Roll Call Executive Assistant
4. Public Comment
5. Motion to Approve Agenda Chair
6. Motion to Approve — December 14, 2023 Chair
monthly meeting minutes
7. County Counsel Report County Counsel

8. Probation Report

a. Institutional Services Chief Deputy Probation Officer
b. Field Services

9. Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Administrator
10. DPSS Report Deputy Director, DPSS
11. New Business

a. Timely attendance at meetings or notification
12. Correspondence Discussion

13. Activities of the Commission

School Violence:
Anti-Trafficking:

Ad-hoc Legislative Committee:
JJCC Activity:

cooco



14. Old Business

a. Inspection Reports
i.  Outstand reports must be submitted as soon as possible

16. Commission Member Reports

16. Adjournment

Attachment(s):

December 14, 2023 — JJDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
DPSS Data Report
RCP Report 01052024

NEXT MEETING: February 08, 2024

In Accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):

The meetings of the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission are open to the public. The public
may address the commission within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.

Disable persons may request disability related accommodations to address the 1IDPC. Reasonable
accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by
contacting Riverside County Probation Department at (951) 358-7022 or at cymagill@rivco.orq.

The public may review open session materials at: https.://rivcoprobation.ora/jidpc

ftems may be called out of order.

Agenda will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

Cancellations will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

JJDPC Agenda




PSS
f&,* N Riverside County
& % =) Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
\\\\{‘\ _}/;/ Christopher Collopy, Chair
S Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

JIDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
December 14, 2023
Location: Rustin Conference Center
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

In Attendance: Christopher Collopy, Paul Parker, Cynthia Magill, Laurel Cook, Amanda Wade, Jennifer Kopfier, Emily Headlee,
Veronica Soto, Dulce Cendejas, Michael Gunther, Todd Hough, Shannon Crosby, Rachel Ligtenberg, Daniel Castaneda
Unexcused / Excused Absence: Michael Malsed (excused), Charles Trembley (excused)

Applicants: Daniel Marmolejo, Michael Belknapp

1. Callto Order
a. With a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 1:40pm.
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
a. Commissioner Amanda Wade led the pledge of allegiance
3. Roll Call / Welcome / Introductions
a. Roll call - JJDPC Executive Assistant
b. All participants were welcomed by Commission Chair Christopher Collopy, and given the opportunity to
introduce themselves (by name and title).
¢. Chair Collopy made an announcement that Ms. Amanda Wade has been officially sworn in as a JJDPC Commissioner

a few weeks ago. Furthermore, he warmly welcomed Mr. Daniel Marmolejo and Mr. Mike Belknapp, who are

attending their first of two mandatory meetings today, as new JIDPC applicants.

i. Amanda was officially sworn in a few weeks ago. We were delighted to have her join our team. Additionaily, we
are thrilled to welcome two new applicants today, Mr. Daniel Marmolejo and Mr. Mike Belknapp. We extend a
warm welcome to both of you.

4. Public Comment
a. No Public Comment
5. Motion to Approve Agenda
a. Motion was made by Commissioner Parker, seconded by Commissioner Cook
6. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes (November 09, 2023)
a. Motion was made by Commissioner Wade, seconded by Commissioner Cook
7.  County Counsel Report
a. No Public Comment
8a. Riverside County Probation (Special Services Division) - Division Director, Shannon Crosby
a. Youth Report: Overview and Updates

i. Shannon Croshy, the Division Director, gave a brief introduction of Dulce Cendejas. Dulce joined the Special
Services Division in July as the Assistant Division Director. Unfortunately, she hasn't been able to attend the
meetings yet due to scheduling conflicts. However, Shannon Cosby announced that despite this, they are thrilled
to have her on their team and she has been a valuable addition to the Special Services Division.

ii. There are currently 31 youth in placement, with two in emergency placement, one in an approved resource family
home, and one in an approved family foster agency home. The remaining 27 youth are in STRTPs, with two of
them in county. Additionally, there are 20 dual status youth with DPSS as the lead agency and 30 participating in
extended foster care, It was discussed that the 20 youth placed out of county are located as far as Oakland and on
the border of California and Nevada, near Reno.

iii. During the discussion, it was emphasized that Riverside Probation is in compliance with Divisions 31. This entails
the probation officers visit youth placed outside the county once a month and maintain regular face-to-face
contact with them.

iv. The conversation continued about youth being placed outside of the county, improving the procedure to expand
the number of STRTPs in Riverside County, They also addressed the exhausting and expensive licensing process
for facilities to become STRTPs. Additionally, they talked about Riverside County facilities that accept youth from
other counties, as well as facilities that may not have the capacity to meet the specific treatment requirements of
certain Riverside County youth.

8b.  Riverside County Probation (Institutional Services) - CDPO Joe Doty and Division Director, Daniel Castaneda
a. Overview / Highlights

i. CDPO Joe Doty provided a brief introduction of the individuals present with him today, including Rachel Ligtenberg,
Division Director, Todd Hough, Assistant Director of YTEC, and Veronica Soto, Assistant Director of Pathways. He
then proceeded to inform the group about some important changes. Daniel Castaneda, the newly appointed Chief
Deputy, will be taking over Institution Services by the end of the month. Monica Rose, Division Director for the
Pathways to Success program, will be retiring officially within the next month, and Rachel Ligtenberg will assume
responsibility for both YTEC and Pathways, with the two assistant directors possibilities. Furthermore, CDPO Joe

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

fii.

vi.

vii.

viii.

Doty announced he will be returning to his assignment in the Strategic Development Bureau, and the department
will be filling the vacant Division Director position at Southwest Juvenile Hall, previously held by Daniel Castaneda.
Furthermore, Daniel is overseeing SWJ until a replacement is found for his vacant position. In the meantime, Laurie
Wilson and Rebecca Cloyd, who are Assistant Directors at SWIH, are currently managing Southwest Juvenile Hall.
Division Director Mike Brinkman and Assistant Director Emil Fischer continue to oversee IJH.

Moving ahead, Daniel will be in charge of updating the Institutional numbers, as mentioned by CDPO Doty. The
commission will receive an email containing the statistics for their review, which will be made available to them
by the Thursday before the meeting.

The commission expressed their appreciation to CDPO Doty for furnishing the report. Additionally, they inquired
about the potential to monitor changes in population (males and females), ethnicity data, incidents of youth fights,
and staff injuries.

CDPO Doty acknowledged the request and stated his intention to collaborate with Danjel. Together, they would
develop a proposal and seek Chair Collopy's feedback to ensure its suitability for the commission. Their aim is to
present a more practical and valuable solution that caters to the commission's needs.

. Current Population / Updates:
it

The current population at Indio Juvenile Hall as of November 30th consisted of 50 males in detention. Among
them, there was 1 RM, 6 pending placement, and 41 going through the court process. One youth was deemed
unfit, while two DJ returnees who were in PTS have been released. One was released by the court and probation
was terminated unsuccessfully, while the second one was released into temporary housing and is currently under
probation supervision.

CDPO Doty clarified the definition of "terminated unsuccessfully” for the DJJ returnee youth during the discussion.
This term indicates that the individual did not successfully complete the program, but since he was close to turning
25, his time in probation care came to an end. As a result, the court ordered his release, and he is now responsible
for himself without any additional supervision from probation. Additionally, the duration of the probation period
after release was also discussed. It was noted that it varies, and in the case of the one Dl returnee youth who was
released, he could be on probation until he reaches the age of 25.

On December 8th, there were a total of 49 youth at SW Juvenile Hall, consisting of seven young ladies, and there
are two that are RM. Seven youth are waiting placement, one was waiting for PTS and was admitted to the PTS
program yesterday, and 39 were waiting for court status. The most recent count this morning showed that SWI
count had risen to 52.

Additional discussion took place regarding the SWJ Christmas decorating contest, and the commission was
extended an invitation to partake in the judging process. Furthermore, there was further discussion regarding the
activities planned for the youth on Christmas day. CDPO Castaneda mentioned that there would be a variety of
events including gingerbread house making, games, snacks, and a festive meal. The commission was also invited
to join in the Christmas day celebrations.

At present, YTEC consists of a total of 30 youth, with 33 males and 5 females. On the 11th, there was one male
detainee from their population.

The usual practice is to release clients to placement through the YTEC facility, so Southwest will be contacted to
arrange for the youth to be sent there and ensure that everything is prepared for their placement. This allows for
proximity to the field unit and typically results in placements that are closer to the YTEC facility.

At present, there are 27 males on the Pathway side. Out of those 27 youth, 26 are males and there is one female
youth. Additionally, there has been one induction since these numbers were last updated on the 11th, bringing
the total count to 28.

The programming for the three young people in Pathways generated further conversation. It was mentioned
Pathways is continuing to separate any youth that require special accommodation, Moreover, the Pathways youth
are actively involved in all activities, including decorating their unit and taking part in Christmas events. They have
their own unit and have been provided access to the multipurpose room for their use.

The conversation progressed to the other youth at YTEC and Pathways each youth is responsible for decorating
their own door for Christmas, creating a competition for the best decoration. However, the girls have a slightly
different arrangement as they are decorating their entire living space, which is turning out to be quite impressive.
Ms. Ligtenberg and Mr. Huff will be present on Christmas Day from 2:00pm to 4:00pm, while other staff members
will be there before and after those times. The commission is invited to visit during this festive occasion.

CDPO Doty provided an update on the PTS female who has been transitioned into a less restrictive environment,
allowing her to leave the premises. She has been attending equine therapy sessions on a weekly basis and has also
been accompanied to the bank to set up necessary arrangements. Additionally, she successfully interviewed for a
job and is currently employed, with probation transporting her to and from work. Efforts are being made to
eventually transition her out of the facility. Although her maximum duration is expected to last until December of
next year, probation is exploring the possibility of an earlier release if she continues to make progress and

JJDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 @ (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@riveo.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

i,

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

maintains stable employment while they secure housing for her.

In addition, Div. Director Rachel Ligtenberg provided a comprehensive report on the young woman. She also
discussed the court's order for the Pathways step-down program, Probation's evaluation criteria for determining
readiness, her treatment plan, addressing victimization, the change model, and the process for integrating her
into the community and workforce. Additionally, she highlighted how the law protects juveniles from having to
reveal their criminal records.

Additional discourse was held to explore potential funding sources and identify grants that could assist in
facilitating the transition for step-down programs. Furthermore, the ongoing discussion revolved around the
limited time frame provided to the counties for implementing transitional or step-down programs, and the those
challenges, and engaging community business for involvement, support, and awareness to aid in the transition
and foster collaborative solutions.

Further discussions were held regarding the probation department's efforts to investigate various funding
possibilities and locate grants that could aid in the smooth implementation of step-down programs. Moreover,
the ongoing conversation centered on the restricted timeframe given to the counties for executing transitional or
step-down programs, as well as the difficulties associated with it. Additionally, strategies to involve communities
and local businesses in contributing to support, raise awareness, and assist in the transition process were explored
to foster collaborative solutions.

The occurrence at YTEC during the commission's inspection was also brought up for discussion. There was an initial
concern regarding the presence of drugs within the premises, but it was later proven to be a false positive.
Moreover, the conversation delved into the security measures enforced by probation to effectively detect any
potential dangerous substances.

¢. Critical Incidents:

At SWJ, there were four altercations involving the girls unit, four involving the security unit, and one involving unit
one. As of today, which is the 14th of this month, there have been three fights at SWJ.

In November, there were two youth fights at YTEC and two at PTS. Fortunately, there were no significant injuries
reported in any of these incidents.

9. Behavioral Health: Administrator, Michael Gunther
a. Updates:

The only update from Behavioral Health is regarding the youth transitions. They've taken a proactive step by
establishing the New Life Clinic to address the youth’s mental health requirements. This means that when the
youth transition out and require mental health services, behavioral health is prepared to assist them. The
behavioral health staff at the New Life Clinic have already undergone training using the change model provided
by DJJ. Additionally, we're collaborating with probation to ensure that individuals in need of these services, or any
other essential services, are connected ahead of time.

During the discussion on staffing levels, Mr. Gunther mentioned that there are a few vacant positions, such as
substance counselors. However, the hiring and background process takes time. Behavioral Health is actively
exploring creative solutions and considering the utilization of other staff members to support probation work and
service provision. He also mentioned that only a few positions are yet to be filled.

10. Department of Public Social Services (DPSS) — Director of Public Social Services, Jennifer Kopfler
a. Updates / Highlights:

DPSS organized a fantastic holiday celebration for their non minor dependents at New Beginnings in Norco. It took
place on Tuesday night and was filled with an amazing display of various cultures, delicious food stations, fun
games, and memorable photo opportunities. The youth had a blast, capturing moments and receiving wonderful
gifts.

In addition to that, DPSS held their annual "shop with the firefighter" event. This event allowed the youth to enjoy
a $250 shopping spree with firefighters at Target. The event took place last Saturday in Indio, followed by Eastvale
on Sunday, and Menifee this coming Saturday. Each facility aimed to include 50 youth, resulting in a total turnout
of around 40. It was also heartwarming to see many of the Harmony Haven youth being a part of this event.
Everything went smoothly, and they managed to capture some incredible pictures of these memorable occasions.
DPSS has made special arrangements for Christmas by organizing special meals for Harmony Haven and other
DPSS locations. Additionally, all the cottages at Harmony Haven have been beautifully decorated, which is an
exciting experience for the children who actively participated in the process.

DPSS experiences what they refer to as March Madness every year, which brings in a wave of referrals. Similarly,
in September, there's always a spike in calls to the hotline.

To tackle this, DPSS has assembled a Surge Plan team. These dedicated workers focus on our busiest months,
namely March, April, and May, as well as September, October, and November. By analyzing data trends and
identifying regions with the highest influx of referrals, they are able to provide effective support during these peak
months.

JJDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 cymagill@riveo.org



3 0f &

ST R

.
N

S = Riverside County
u % }“; Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
=/ / Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair
Laurel Cook, Secretary

11.

vi. The breakdown of response priority can be observed in the chart, showcasing our immediate responses. A
significant action taken two years ago was the centralization of all immediate responses across the entire county.
This resulted in the establishment of a 24-hour operations command post that operates throughout the county,
effectively eliminating the need for daily transfer of immediate responses to the region. This strategic move aimed
to allow regional investigators to allocate their attention to other response times, such as those within 5 and 10
days.

vii. In addition, Ms. Kopfler delved into the topic of Evaluate Out referrals, constituting around 34% of the total, which
are specifically allocated for prevention services. This data will serve as a valuable resource for monitoring progress
and, after a year, assessing the impact of prevention services on reducing reentry rates or subsequent referrals.
It is worth noting that Prevention Services is also situated at the hotline.

viii. The discussion continued regarding the arrangement of a date to visit Harmony Haven. It was concluded that the
commission would be able to visit after the JJDPC monthly meeting in March 2024.

ix. The expansion of DPSS into the third cottage at Harmony Haven was a topic of further discussion. However, this
cottage had encountered electrical problems, which prompted DPSS to prioritize their resolution before
accommodating more children. DPSS was keen on avoiding the inconvenience of relocating the children for repairs.
Despite the initial challenges, the children have now been successfully moved into the third cottage. One notable
benefit of this expansion is the reduction in the number of children staying in hotels. Currently, DPSS has the three
cottages at Harmony Haven, in addition to the BOLO court house location, where an average of three children,
who require separation, are housed. Furthermore, there are six youths residing in hotels who also need to be
separated due to concerns regarding violence towards other youth.

X DPSS reported that they currently have 5100 dependent youth, with approximately 3000 of them placed in out-
of-home care, while the others receive supervision while still under their parents' care. Consequently, the
percentage distribution of the different placement types remains largely consistent. Notably, there are just over
a thousand youth in FFA placements within Riverside County, and 871 placed with relatives or non-related
extended family members. Outside of Riverside County, the percentage is smaller, as illustrated in the
accompanying pie chart.

xi. Questions were raised by the commission regarding the emancipation of youth. Ms. Kopfler provided a concise
explanation about the circumstances under which DPSS has not established permanent plans for the youth. In
such cases, the youth is offered extended foster care once their dependency is terminated. DPSS then arranges a
child and family team meeting between all of them where all the necessary information about the services is
provided to the youth. If the youth decides not to avail any further services, they are given the DPSS hotline
number, which they can call at any time, 24 hours a day. By calling the hotline, they will be immediately connected
to someone who will assist them, regardless of the time of day or night. This person will provide the necessary
support and help the youth in whatever they require, aiming to reintegrate them into their extended living
programs, including independent living programs. These programs cover various aspects such as transitional plans,
housing, career development, and other related matters.

New Business:

. JJC Youth Advocacy Letter:

i.  Chair Collopy presented the commission with a letter/petition (attached in the packet) aimed at garnering support
from elected officials for California's high acuity youth. The original letter was drafted by the Contra Costa County
JIC and endorsed by the JIC Task Force and 15 other 1iC’s. Chair Collopy sought the commission's concurrence on
the letter.

ii. Following a brief examination and deliberation of the letter, the commission unanimously voted to proceed with
the letter in its current form.

. JIDPC Applicants:

i.  Chair Collopy brought forth the two JJDPC applicants for Commission positions to the commission. He pointed out
that the commission has adopted a different method of evaluating applicants. To expedite the lengthy background
process, the applicants will now be interviewed after the first meeting. If the commission approves, their
applications will proceed directly to the background check stage. Today, the commission will interview the two
applicants after the conclusion of the meeting.

Timely attendance at meetings or notification

i. Tabled

. Inspection Reports (Outstanding, Responsibility and Completion):

i.  Chair Collopy has made a formal request for the submission of any pending reports by the conclusion of this year.
A short discussion took place among the commission regarding the inspection reports that still needed to be
completed.

ii. Further dialogue ensued regarding the completion of the three remaining inspections. It was duly noted that VC
Parker will be responsible for inspecting the Blythe Sheriff Station on January 24th. Additionally, the Community

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

Access Facility in Riverside and in Perris will undergo their inspection on January 06", with Chair Collopy, VC Parker,
and Commissioner Wade overseeing the process. Lastly, the New Beginnings Residential Treatment Facility will
undergo its inspection on January 13", led by Chair Collopy, and VC Parker.

12. Correspondence Discussion:
a. Merced County JIDPC:

Chair Collopy made a reference to the email sent by Merced County JIDPC to fellow JJDPC Commissioners. They
requested information about WIC § 233, which pertains to supervisors making appointments to the commission.
The email also inquired about the process and procedures involved in making these appointments. Additionally,
the appointee is required to undergo the usual steps of an interview, background check, and being sworn in by
the court. Furthermore, the email also request if the commission would share ideas on project or other things the
commission has done on the prevention/delinquency side.

Chair Collopy gave a brief summary of his response to the email from the Merced County JJDPC, outlining the
procedures followed in Riverside County for appointing commissioners and discussing the various prevention and
delinquency projects undertaken by the commission.

13. Activities of the Commission
a. School Violence:

Tabled

b.  Anti-Trafficking:

Tabled

c.  Ad-hoc Legislative Committee

No Report

d.  JCC Activity

Chair Collopy expressed his gratitude towards commissioner Cook for representing him at the recent JJC meeting
and for agreeing to actively participate in the subcommittee. Additionally, he requested her to provide a concise
summary to the commission. Commissioner Cook informed the commission about her positive impression
regarding the potential involvement of employers from the community in supporting justice-involved youth and
offering them opportunities. This was the main point she took away from the discussion, and she expressed her
interest in observing if there will be further developments in this area and how the employers are collaborating
with the youth. Chair Collopy proposed that reaching out to organizations such as the Rotary, Elks and Lions Clubs,
and Chambers of Commerce could serve as effective means of outreach for collaboration and employment of
youth.

Furthermore, Chair Collopy reiterated the existence of a pending Request for Proposal (RFP) aimed at conducting
a thorough examination of the efficiency of Community-Based Organizations (CBOs) throughout the county. The
study aims to determine whether our CBOs are effectively catering to the appropriate areas and target audience.
Additionally, it seeks to understand the complete life cycle of CBO activities in relation to the youth they serve.
Chair Collopy informed the group that he was requested to join the Evaluation committee responsible for
reviewing the RFP responses. They have reached a decision, and the announcement will be made shortly.

14. Old Business
a. Inspections / Lock Up Inspection Report (Moreno Valley Sheriff Station)

Chair Collopy presented the commission with a preliminary letter (attached in the packet) addressing the
violations identified at the Moreno Valley Sheriff Station during the annual inspection conducted by Commissioner
Malsed. The report had been previously reviewed during the JJDPC meeting held fast month.

Following a brief examination and deliberation of the corrective action letter, it was observed that the report or
letter did not provide any explanation or justification for the violations. Chair Collopy will consult with
Commissioner Malsed to inquire if he possesses any additional information. If Commissioner Malsed does have
any relevant details, they will be included in the report and letter. In the absence of any additional information,
the commission unanimously voted to proceed with the letter in its current form.

15, Commission Member Reports
a. Updates:

i.

None

16. Adjournment:

a.

Next Meeting:

There was no further comment from Commission members or attendees. The Chair thanked all everyone for their
participation and adjourned the meeting at 3:03pm.,

Date: January 11, 2024

Time: 11:30 am

Location: Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1) Room TBD
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



S10'03n@leusoan!
ofauio) °t: Aq pasedasd Juswnaog

vZoT/eft

XSIX £29907 92107 240 TITZH\DAON-TSTINYINOW-Z\PZOT\VAN IVLINIOINO\IDD S THY:D

P20Z/20/10 :23ep Peayxa e3eq

612 656' SIS'E BLV'E 95L'T 981'Z seapsyL—|
6TEZ 6 98T’ [Ead 16T 86T e 35—
Jaquianag 1Bquianan Jagong 13quaydas Isndny Anp G
005
000°T
005°T
Jeak asey 000
JB3A SIY| DDWaN
- - 000°E
—_— zt 005'E
000t
%001 o3 dn ppe Jou Aew |e3o03 ‘SuipunoJ o} ang :ajoN
%05 e
sheg OT-sumum
£ %6E
T InQ elenjea3
%1T R 7 e
aepawwy ~ %0 Py %0
PauILLIAIRg 10N Y AlepU039S W/N
£ 49qwiada( Jo} adA ] asuodsay Aq sjessasey
/s|eiisyai/es/dio sainseawajes dde// sduy
~ %00T 6IE'C %001 6S6'C %00T SIS‘E leloL
i : %0°0 0 %00 4] %00 T paulwialag JoN
| %E0 L %E'0 0] %10 z Adepuodasg v/N
~ %E"8E 688 %L PE £20'T %LTE 0ST'T nQ ajenjea]
i %E0S 99TT %0°'9S L7917 %CLS 010 sheQ 0T - § UIYIM
i %T'TT £S¢ %0°0T S6C %001 413 Slelpaww)
. % wno) % uno) % uno) sa1ey Ayiond asuodsay
g £¢-19quisdag £Z-19qUIBAON £2-12q0NQ0
pus1l s|e1iajad SYIUoW €
[ £2-920 oW Junioday

UOISING S33|AIRS 5,URIPIIY) S50 - IPISIIAIY JO Alunoy
UOjsSIWIWO) UoUAAI Aauanbu)ag pue 2313sNf SjuSAnT

wea sishjeuy ejeq
TITIHY



1o oani@fauieant
ofawio) °f : Ag pasedasd juswnsog

vZOT/EfT

XOELI307 YIT0 IGAIT TITTHYADGAIN TITZAMUINOW-2\ 7202\ NWANIVI LN IAHNDD\IDD S TY\ D

¥20Z/20/10 :312p 1981X3 eleq

‘Walj2 aifisads Aup Jof a3uo pajunoa Auo st 3dAy uoiba|D Y03 Joiiafai uaniB Aup uo sadd) uopbayp ydinw 3apy Abw s1ual;

"YIUOW Paaajas ayy Bunp pajipls sj0Jiafa. ui sualf 10f sadAy ueiapbayio fo 1aquinu 3y sMoys Apjdsip siyj :ajon

1692 v9€ [ST 0807 579 8.5 IYIUOA] Ul SJUdI)
687 r47 12 102 ¥8 €9 JopLuo) 1sap
LY 8¢ [i}4 76T 45 LL Asjjep
LLT L 0 €91 9y ¥ uoiday duiuiesy
S8¢ 8¢ Fa zze 69 22 3samyinog
1€C 15 6 S9T 99 87 Awnod piy
852 23 0z SLT (8 59 018\
657 33 11 8T 4 6v As|jep puoweiq
68T 1z 6 091 0g 8Y Hasag
8.1 v v LT L €1 8nsaau| pazijenads g s321AI3S 1IN0
Obv 08 93 473 44 00T 1504 puewwo)
6 6 74 08 T v S3JIAI9S JUsWade|d pazljeliua)
L i 4 09 61 €T J31ua) ey [enua)
‘YJluo u mucw__u v_m_._..u<\._mr__—0 asnNqy [enxag uum_mmz Isnqgy jeuoijowy mm:n< _mu_m\.:n_ :O_mwm_
uolday Aq pue juai) Ag adA| uonedajy
€293a \puo Funsoday ]

UOISIAIQ S3IAIRS 5,UBIPIIYD SSAQ - BPISIaaty Jo Auno)

3

i A

130 PUR INISNT B|UIANF

wea] sisAeuy ejeq
T9TZHY



840 00A@ BUIODN] XSX'€Z290 ¥ZTO JdAIT T9TZHY\DAAI-T9TZ\AIYIUON-Z\PZ0Z\NYA\TVILNIQIHNOI\JIOD STH\:D
olaui0) 1: Aq patedaid Juswinaog ¥20Z/20/T0 :21ep 12843X3 BlRQ

€L |10l
papJoday 10N

13410
diysueipienc
uonedipuewy
0s uoneoliunsy
uondopy
€Z-290d uoseay 1ix3

NFIen| O

o)}

JUBWIIE|d BUlIX3 UBJP|IYD 1O} SUOSEIY

€¢-29¢ yiuojal Suipioday

UOISIAIQ] S32IMBS S UalP|iY) SSAQ - SpISIaAlY Jo Aluno) wea sisAjeuy eieqg
#Z0Z/E/1 uoissiwWwo) uonuaaald Aduanbulag pue asnsnf ajiuUaAny T9TZHY



3i0°03nu@lsusoant

XSPUEZIQTHTIO AN TITTHYADHANT-TITIAMUIOW-2\vZ02ANVO\IVILN3QIINOINIDD TSTH:D
olaulo) ' : Aq pasedad Jwawindog

¥Z0Z/70/10 :21ep DR X2 eJeQ

WS3AHIIDS [DIUPBN, PUD , SIUOH PaIf1aads 5qid, *,SIWOH panoiddy AljoqLL,, |, SIUOH BUINGIIY/IBNYS, ,SILOH AILUDS |DWS, *,SUWOH PaYidads-1noD, apnaus 13y10
"SJUN0D 3Y3 WoLf PapN|oXa 24aM saIjIo0f  AIDIUNJOA - JWOH UDIPIDND,, U] paIoyd Uaip|iyD ;510N
/qeissoin/adAy Ali[ioe} sjUuswWade|d/e3/dio saInsealus es dde//sdny

WA3HN /aaneiay
%05 W43UN/annerey %05
SuAn Bumn
wapuadapu) Juapuadapu)
%LY ra pasiasadng \ pasinadng
240 /
1 %oT %I
awoH m”_v_u:w \v VU HY/ V4 4 awoy
uelpIRNG ~ - —
%0 %0 &
BwoH IWoH \\\
dnoan/dluls dnouo/d1u1s
9% A AJuno) apisiaaty 30 Ino sadAy Aujpey % Aq AjunoD apisiaany u) sadi) Aupey
:agejuadiag Aq sadA| Ayjoey
16 - O o 13
awoy 2WOH uelpsend awoH e Bwoyueprens  saygp
dnosn fapuis dnoID/dLuis
S68
ote AWoH
aa:._.mn o W43dN/arnejay
<of INJIHN foaneaY
VAM/HIY V34 v4U/MdY/ Va4
9
73
Buian
S Buan
Euvumtu..a““"“.__ Juapuadapu)
BER=Y 0LTz=u Pamiadng
Auno) apisiaay §o InQ JuBWadR]Y AJuno) apisIaAn u| Juawadelq
: adAL Ajj1de4 Aq paziio3aje) syuapuadaq jo spuawade]d
[ £2-230 yauo Sunioday ]
uOISINGQ SIS 5,URIPIND $54Q - 3PISIaALY 30 Aunod wea) sishjeuy eieq
vzoz/e/t .

) uoj a 190 PUB SNY ApIUAN] T9TZHY



Aio'03a@lausoan!

XS ERQYTT0 DA THTZHVAIAQIT-TOTZ\AILOW-\PZOZANYANTVLLNIAINONIDI "STUVD
olauio) °f : Aq pasedaid Juawnsog

vzoz/e/t

¥20Z/Z0/T0 :21ep 1enxa BlRQ

YIUOW JUaLIND ISOW 343 133)fa) SAOMID 20U ADWI L0324 $I42 J0U] SUDBW YIIYM ‘paysaifas uaaq aADy 53|03 DIVP SINI/SMD 213YM Yaam ¥s4tf 33 U0 PaINPOIL 51 DIDA g sun

E£20Z/T0/ZT fo 50 1ua.LIND 5| PUD SNI/SMD WOLf Pa3I0LIxa st 010p 1043 Afiouolippy *s2ins03yyafos Jou pup Lodas Aluow J35I STL1-90 AyIuow $,31U0 1¥d WOoLf SaW03 335 J0f 0100 4 «
2407 133504 a10f2q SWIIA JISD PUD 935D JO YSL-IY ‘20T 133504 Bluung 2353 fo swian -apnpu SUOROIIPOD DTS4 »

"83U3.43)34d BUIMIIA 104 3|q€] B UO PUBL) BIEP YIUOW 33Jy] Y] 3ney O} A||2UCIIPPE PAPNIIL §1 1 "anoqe ydeis ay) uo elep awes 3y} SIIB 3|qEI Sy,

153J0N

3 z v UOREIIPOD 35D T 3583] 1€ YIIM S|e11ajal UsdQ

8ET 8€T oVl U013edYIP0) 335D T 1583 18 Yiim 53583 UadQ
o ® of] o)

UOREDIPO) J3S) PUIL YIUOW P31y

#10q071-6upy2lffol) uowiny,, 3pod 193foid [pads ay) yum SioLIB[aY apnpuy OS|D 5|Di13fay 23S 310N

UONEILIPGT 335D YUM 584Ias uadD uoNRYYPOD D35 T 1583| 18 Ylim $95¢3 uadQ

ELT-AON ET-100 €235

S3SE) pue sjeliagay 135D

UOISIAI] $8311B5 5,UBIPIYD S54Q - 3PISIaAY JO AUNoY

wea| sisAjeuy eyeq
Had 'J uoL 'd o0 pue axsnf ajiuaan

TITZHY




1/5/2024 JH SIH YTEC
Total: 51 Total: 55 YTEC Total: 40
Male: 51 Male: 44 Male: 35
Female: 0 Female: 11 Female: 5
RM: 0 RM: 0 Detention Total: 0
Population Pending PLMT: 4 Pending PLMT: 5 Male: 0
Pending PTS: 0 Pending PTS: 0 Female: 0
Court Status: 46 Court Status: 46

Unfit: 0 Unfit: 0 PTS Total: 31
Transfer: 1 Transfer: 4 Male: 30
PTS: 0 PTS: 0 Female: 1

Youth Fights Youth Fights Youth Fights
December: 4 December: 11 December: 2
November: 5 November: 11 November: 4
October: 6 October: 5 October: 3
September: 4 September: 10 September: 3
August: 5 August: 3 August: 10
Escape Attempts Escape Attempts Escape Attempts
December: 0 December: 0 December: 0
. . November: 0 November: 0 November: 0

Critical Incidents

October: 0 October: 0 October: 0
September: 0 September: 0 September: 0
August: 0 August: 0 August: 0
Suicide Attempts Suicide Attempts Suicide Attempts
December: 0 December: 0 December: 0
November: 0 November: 0 November: 0
October: 0 October: 1 October: 0
September: 0 September: 0 September: 1
August: 0 August: 0 August: 0




